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347 Bay Street, Toronto,
Oetober 2¢, 1932
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: Have ju:t received your telegram this
morning. Sincerely bope 1% ¥ill be possible %o havwe
Trusteeship uumod as indicated in telegram Trom Mr.
Vealkem.

1 41é not guite understend ir. Walkem
bou; down on the matter, es :mtmmu-n‘.
“of it, and advised certein of my colleagues that I thought
we should =41l recognize you alone ss representing Ven-
couver interests herein.

However, tuummc;ruxnﬁc .
there is 20 conflict of interest between yourself end Nr.
Walkem, and will de very glad to advance the motter any way
I can shen down this weske I axpect to leave Vednesday
evening. ;

I ceme to the conclusion lest summer,
from the fects laid before me by you, that it was undoubtedly
in the public interest to toke hold of this situsiion et once.

Yours very truly,

Genersl J. A. Clark,
425 Howe Street,
VYencouver, B. C.
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